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         Hassan Al Abdali                                          Saleh Alem                                         Abduljaleel Baterji 
Chairman of the stewards                                1st   Steward                                                   2nd Steward                                                            

From: The Stewards       Document: 2.5 

To: Driver of Vehicle #29                                                                  Date: 28 June, 2025 

Subject: Decision No.3                                        Time:11:11 

The Stewards, have received a report from race director, and summoned Car#37 and hear the 
competitor, they have considered the matter and determine the following: 
 
Session: Practice Two. 
 
Fact: The competitor below lost the car stickers, and the technical delegates reported the 

race director. 
 

Car Driver Infringement # Penalty 
29          Mohammed Rajab Lost the car stickers  SAR500 suspended 

 
Infringement:  Lost the car stickers. 
 
Decision: SAR 500 Suspended until the end of 2025 season. 
 
Note: Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the 

Stewards, in accordance with Article 20.1.16 of the Saudi Hill Climb Championship 
2025 Rules and Regulations and within 1hour. 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 


